

A visit from Trollman Rabblesnatch

Comment [RT1]: What a great troll name!

Last night, I woke up with a frightful daze in my eyes. The moon reflected off my window and onto...no! It couldn't be? It was! It was shorter than me, but fatter than an elephant stuffing its face with chocolates. It looked like it was about to explode. My eyes almost bulged out of their sockets. It was a troll! I switched on the light which flickered like the moonlight. The troll edged its way towards me, and this is what it said...

Comment [RT2]: You have set the scene well.

Comment [RT3]: This is a brilliant simile for describing size.

"Delicious child burgers, lovely, crunchy child bone brûlée! Ooooh! Scrumptious blood bagels! Yummy in my tummy!" It croaked in its raspy voice. I shifted uneasily; its fat bottom was hidden by a moth-bitten jumper, riddled with holes. The ugly creature swatted at the flies surrounding his slimy lips. It was pink with a slight tinge of green. The ugly troll kept coming closer, closer and closer still! I wriggled my way up to the headboard and eyed the slippery trail of grimy water behind him (He obviously tried to swim through the river, although a small amount of people know that trolls can't swim). In his hand he held a club just waiting to smash something.

Comment [RT4]: Wow! What a creative troll dish.

Comment [RT5]: Ugh! That is disgusting (and brilliant).

Comment [RT6]: I'm very impressed that you described the troll's voice. Little details like this really make writing come to life.

Comment [RT7]: Another great detail, which really helps get across how hideous the troll is.

Comment [RT8]: This creates tension, superb.

Comment [RT9]: This is a good way of creating suspense, which makes the reader want to know more.

What I liked best

Your descriptions are very colourful and interesting. Your attention to detail is brilliant.

What would make it even better

I'm interested to know what your troll smells like.